From: Alicia Fogg

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 2:39 PM

To: Joseph Bell

CC: DiNardo, Paul M UTCHQ ); Nick Houtchens; Mitch
Zimmerman

Subject: Request to Plug and Abandon 5 Monitoring Wells VCP #945

Attachments: Exhibit C Figure 1 11882.pdf

Hi Joe,

As part of the semi-annual sampling event Forney has been asked by the onsite property owner to plug
and abandon any monitoring wells not specifically associated with the respective Restrictive Covenant
or Response Action Plan. In total five monitoring wells (MW-2, MW-3, MW6, MW-11 and MW-13) have
been identified for potential plug and abandonment, if TCEQ is in agreement. If you respond before
next Friday October 11, 2019 we can incorporate the plug and abandonment activities into the semi-
annual sampling event scheduled for the week of October 14", otherwise we can incorporate the
activities in a later event. Attached is a figure showing the locations of the current monitoring wells on
the onsite property.

Sincerely,

Alicia Fogg
Project Manager

ERM
206 East 9t Street, Suite 1700 | Austin, TX | 78701

T +1 512-374-2250 | M +1 512-656-6309
E | W www.erm.com

ERM 1he business of sustainability

This electronic mail message may contain information which is (a) LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE
PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee (s) names herein. If you are not the
Addressee (s), or the person responsible for delivering this to the Addressee (s), you are hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing
this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail message in error, please contact us immediately at (281) 600-1000 and
take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your computer system. Thank you, Environmental Resources Management.

Please visit ERM's web site: http://www.erm.com. To find out how ERM manages personal data, please review our Privacy Policy
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DESIGN: AF DRAWN: EFC CHKD - ERM

DATE: 4/8/2019 SCALE: ASSHOWN | REV.:

1. BASE MAP PROVIDED BY XDD AND MODIFIED BY ERM ACCORDING TO MAY
2015 SURVEY CONDUCTED BY LJA ENGINEERING JOB NO. B535-1013.

2. THE BASE PLAN WAS SURVEYED BY AN RPLS SURVEY CONDUCTED BY BUSH
SURVEYING, INC., OF AUSTIN, TX, DATED 10/23/98, DRAWING NO. A 432006 C. Residential

3. THE ALIGNMENTS OF SELECT SUBSURFACE UTILTIES HAVE BEEN
APPROXIMATED BASED ON INFORMATION FROM A VARIETY OF SOURCES AND
SHOULD NOT BE RELIED UPON FOR CONSTRUCTION OR OTHER PURPOSES.

W.0.NO.: T:\DWG\AutoCAD\dwg\0467770\0467770_0398587_PMZ_v2.dwg, 4/8/2019 10:49:54 AM
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